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21st July 2011
Dear Councillor

Changes to Staff Terms and Conditions


The Cheshire East Branch of UNISON would like to report to the Council meeting of 21st  July 2011 that, at the Branch Committee meeting of 19th July 2011, a motion was passed to seek authority from UNISON National Office to undertake a consultative ballot of all non-teaching members on the proposed changes.

The ballot will be accompanied by a recommendation from the branch that members accept the proposed package of terms and conditions as the best which is achievable through negotiation.  

For clarity, the Ballot will NOT include the proposed 2 year incremental freeze, which is a separate matter.

Despite some hiccups along the way, the Branch considers that negotiations over the past 7 months have been constructive and meaningful. The outcome we believe represents a realistic, long term package of terms and conditions which balances the needs of the Authority against a fair deal for its biggest asset, its staff.

We recognise that many challenges face public services, and remain committed to working with the Council to seek ways of overcoming those challenges and safeguarding the services which we all hold so dear.

Yours sincerely

Olga Kokkinis
Phil Mason

Mrs O Kokkinis  & Mr P Mason
UNISON Branch Secretary & UNISON Branch Chairman (Cheshire East Branch)

cc Erika Wenzel – Chief Executive, Cheshire East Council
     Paul Bradshaw – Head of HR and OD
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